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A Life Safety Code  Recertification 

Survey was conducted by the Indiana 

State Department of Health in accordance 

with 42 CFR 483.470(j).

Survey Date:  08/20/14

Facility Number:  012402

Provider Number:  15G766

AIM Number:  200993410

Surveyor:  Amy Kelley, Life Safety Code 

Specialist

At this Life Safety Code survey, AWS 

was found not in compliance with 

Requirements for Participation in 

Medicaid, 42 CFR Subpart 483.470(j), 

Life Safety from Fire and the 2000 

edition of the National Fire Protection 

Association (NFPA) 101, Life Safety 

Code (LSC), Chapter 33, Existing 

Residential Board and Care Occupancies.

This one story building was not 

sprinklered.  This facility has a fire alarm 

system with smoke detection in all 

common living areas, in corridors and in 

sleeping rooms.  The facility has a 

capacity of  8 and a census of 8 at the 

time of this survey.
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Calculation of the Evacuation Difficulty 

Score (E-Score) using NFPA 101, 

Alternative Approaches to Life Safety, 

Chapter 6, rated the facility Prompt with 

an E-Score of 0.6.

Quality Review by Robert Booher, Life 

Safety Code Specialist-Medical Surveyor 

on 08/25/14.

The facility was found not in compliance 

with the aforementioned regulatory 

requirements as evidenced by the 

following:

 K020130

 

Based on observation and interview, the 

facility failed to ensure 22 of 37 oxygen 

cylinders were properly restrained.  

NFPA 99, Chapter 13, "other" Health 

Facilities at 13-1, says this chapter 

addresses safety requirements for 

facilities or portions thereof, that provide 

diagnostic and treatment services in 

health facilities other than hospitals, 

nursing homes or limited care facilities.  

13-3.8 requires gas equipment shall 

conform to the patient equipment 

requirements in Chapter 8.  NFPA 99, 

Section 8-3.1.11.2(h) requires cylinder 

restraint to meet the requirements of 

K020130 K130Two oxygen racks were

deliveredto the group home

on08/20/14. All oxygen cylinders

atthe group home have been

securedin the racks. All staff

atthe group home have been

retrainedon AWS Oxygen

AdministrationPolicy, including proper

restraintof the oxygen cylinders

accordingto Life Safety Code. The

managerand Q are completing weekly

checksfor 3 months and monthly

thereafterwhich are documented

onan oxygen cylinder check sheet

whichwill be turned in to the residential

directorto ensure compliance.
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Section 4-3.5.2.1(b)27 which requires 

freestanding cylinders to be chained or 

supported in a cylinder stand or cart.  

This deficient practice could affect all 

clients.   

Findings include:

Based on observation with the 

Residential Director on 08/20/14 at 11:10 

a.m., one oxygen cylinder was stored on 

top of a shelving unit in the living room.  

At 11:55 a.m. on 08/20/14, 21 

compressed oxygen cylinders were stored 

unrestrained in a small garage.  This was 

acknowledged by the Residential 

Director at the time of observation. 
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